

MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99)

PAGE 1 / 1

August 12, 2014

Paul Stoetzer
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
999 E St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00326439

Reference: May Monthly Report (4/1/14-4/30/14)

Dear Mr. Stoetzer:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information, dated 7/8/14.

Your letter indicates that the Committee accepted a contribution that appeared to exceed the limits as set forth in the Act. The Committee was aware of this excessive contribution and clearly noted on the above referenced report that a reattribution had been requested.

The Committee attempted to obtain written approval from the contributor and his spouse, but was unable to do so within 60 days of receipt of the contribution. A refund was issued on 6/16/14, within the 60 day limit. This refund was disclosed on the July Monthly Report, filed on 7/18/14.

Please let us know if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Lisa Lisker
Treasurer
